
STIKEMAN ELLIOTT 

Stikeman Elliott LLP Barristers & Solicitors 

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street,Toronto, Canada M5L 1B9 
Tel: (416) 869-5500 Fax: (416) 947-0866 www.stikeman.com  

Katherine L. Kay 
Direct: 	(416) 869-5507 
Fax: 	(416) 947-0866 
E-mail: kkay@stikeman.com  

VIA EMAIL 	 June 30, 2017 
File No.: 011313.1016 
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Dear Mr. Wilson: 

Re: 	In the Matters of the Medicine Apo-Salvent CFC Free and 
Apotex Inc. (Failure to File) (the "Apotex Matters") 

We have received your letter dated June 27, 201.7 and the enclosed 
Notices of Motion that Board Staff proposes to file for purposes of 
discontinuing the Apotex Matters. 

Apotex agrees that it is not in the public interest in all of the 
circumstances for the Board to pursue the Apotex Matters. Apotex does not 
oppose Board Staff's proposed motions to discontinue the Apotex Matters. 

Please note that Apotex reserves all rights in respect of the Apotex 
Matters and the issues raised therein. Without limiting the generality of the 
foregoing, Apotex does not agree with the statements of facts and law set out 
in the grounds listed in the Notices of Motion. 
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Please advise if you hear anything from the Board about its proposed 
manner of addressing these motions. If you require anything further from 
Apotex or wish to discuss any aspect of your motions or this correspondence, 
please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours truly, 

cc: 	Dan Murdoch, Stikeman Elliott LLP 
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